
MEMORANDUM 
To: 

Date: 

Subject: 

All Interested Bidders 

April 3, 2017 

IFB17-06880V 

Manatee County Central Jail Security Equipment 
Upgrades - 14470 Harlee Road, Palmetto, FL 34221 
Addendum No.2 

Manatee 
County 

I lO P ID> 

Bidders are hereby notified to acknowledge this Addendum No.2 on page 1 of the Bid Form and 
made a part of the above named bidding and contract documents. Bid submitted without 
Acknowledgement of the Addendum will be considered incomplete. 

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the bid and contract documents. These 
items shall have the same force and effect as the original bidding document, and cost involved shall be 
included in the bid prices. Bids to be submitted on the specified bid date, shall conform to the additions 
and revisions listed herein. 

The Bid Opening date has been REVISED as follows: 
Revised Bid Opening: I\pri113. 2017 at 11:00 AM 

(WAS: April 11, 2017 at 3:30 PM) 

Addendum 2 is issued to respond to questions received through March 29, 2017. No additional 
questions shall be considered. 

Q1. Referring to Drawings T3.0.00 and T3.0.01 there are device count tables for each rack space. 
What does the reference "Relay" refer to? Please clarify what it controls. 

R1. Since the T3.0.00 and T3.0.01 drawings have separate device counts for Intercom 
Speakers and call buttons, as well as door controls, the only other control Item not included 
would likely be lighting. 

The reference to relay in device count tables on drawings sheets T3.0.0.00 and T3.0.01 should be 
for lighting, HVAC, or other general purpose power control relays. These were copies from 
Existing Owner "As Built" Record Documents. No further information is available. 

Q2. There are counts for both "Speaker" and "Call-In". For example, System 3 - 0104 indicates 68 
Speakers and 42 Call-In. Are any of the 68 speakers associated with the 42 Call-In? In other words -
are there 26 speakers and 42 call-ins with a speaker? If so, then please explain the counts for System 5 
- H202 where there are 10 Speakers and 81 Call-In. 

I I I. • l 

II 

ILOlII I 

District 6 

r 



R2. There are more ·Speakers" than ·Call-In" points because multiple 2Sv line overhead PA 
speakers are "daisy-chained" or "serially connected" thru some of the relay board (s) contacts, 
and thus, speakers in the ceilings do not each have a "Call-In" button. There are more "speaker" 
points than ·Call-In" points for that reason. System 3, for example, covers the kitchen area, 
medical and a good portion of the main hallway, P.A. wise, so it has 26 "daisy-chains", so to speak, 
of 2Sv paging speakers. 8202 System 5 only has 5 "daisy-chains" of speakers since it only covers 
one dorm and a small section of the upstairs hallway. 

Q3. There are counts for both "DPS" and "Relay (Door)". For example System 3 - D104 indicates 27 
DPS and 23 Relay (Door). Are any of the 23 Relay (Door) part of the 27 DPS? In other words - are there 
23 controlled doors that include a DPS and 4 Doors with only a DPS? 

R3. There are several keyed lock doors that are DPS only, for example, for plumbing chases 
and EY emergency fire exists. There is no relay point for release, but there are inputs for DPS so 
the control consoles can monitor those doors. 

Q4. If so, then please explain the counts for System 9 - N202 where there are more Controlled Doors 
(179) than there are DPSs (146). 

R4. The correct number of Controlled Doors "RELAY (DOOR)" for System 9 is 138 NOT 179. 
Thus the number of "DPS" (146) is greater than the correct number of "RELAY (DOOR)" at 138, 
as you would expect. 

Please, again note that the number of speakers, 168, is greater than the number of call-in buttons, 
132, because some intercom zones which have a single call in button have multiple speakers. 

If you have submitted a bid prior to receiving this addendum, you may request in writing that your 
original sealed bid be returned to your firm. All sealed bids received will be opened on the date stated. 

Bids will be received at the Manatee County Procurement Division, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 
803, Bradenton, FL 34205 April 13. 2017 at 11;00 AM 

!l . Melissa M. Wendel, C 0, Purchasing Official 
~anatee County Procurement Division 
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